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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 9:42 AM

To: Rodney Clagg; Laura Quinn

Subject: RE: North Anna COL site audit and Scoping meeting

RE2211 is the TAC for the meeting.
Thanx you again for your support!
Alicia

From: Rodney Clagg

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 9:39 AM

To: Laura Quinn

Cc: Alicia Williamson

Subject: RE: North Anna COL site audit and Scoping meeting

Good morning. | just wanted to follow up on the below email.

Thanks,
Rodney

Rodney L. Clagg
Resident Inspector
Region Il, Division of Reactor Projects

North Anna Power Station Office: 540-894-5421

P. O. Box 490 Fax: 540-894-5650

Mineral VA 23117 Email: Rodney.Clagg@nrc.gov
Pager:800-272-5643 / 7080

From: Rodney Clagg

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 7:46 AM

To: Laura Quinn

Subject: RE: North Anna COL site audit and Scoping meeting

At your convenience could we get the TAC discussed below. Hope your trip down this way was
enjoyable/productive. Thanks.

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

From: Laura Quinn

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 3:29 PM

To: Rodney Clagg

Subject: RE: North Anna COL site audit and Scoping meeting



There is a different one but I will have to email it to you on Friday b/c I have it at HQ not here with me at North Anna.

From: Rodney Clagg

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 1:10 PM

To: Laura Quinn

Subject: RE: North Anna COL site audit and Scoping meeting

Lara,

Good afternoon, | figured this was the best way to get in touch with you regarding the public meeting
tomorrow. As you know, both Jim and | are planning on attending. We wanted to know if we should use the
same Tac for the meeting as you gave out for the fliers or if a different one has been assigned for this activity.

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

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 11:27 AM

To: James Reece; Rodney Clagg; Barbara Longley
Subject: North Anna COL site audit and Scoping meeting

Hello,

| left a voice message regarding the North Anna site audit and scoping meeting for the week of April 14th.
Attached is the schedule so you all have an idea of what we be doing/going during the week. Also | sent out
the fliers to be put out in the local community for the April 16th meeting. They should be there Mon.

Can you please confirm that at least 1 if not both resident inspectors will be attending the meeting on April 16th
at the Louisa county High school beginning at 6 (open house) meeting actually starts at 7. The Tac for the
fliers is RE2210.

Thanks

Laura Quinn

General Scientist

Environmental Projects Branch 2

Office of New Reactors

301-415-2220

Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov
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